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o ...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

5 Rl Bleay o - — . _

17 Jun 2015
Main 12 un 2019 12:09 |

Aszign I

Clalm Detalls
CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ) |__i!2 ted by Imur]
Insured | Bt an b P
Mnin
Claimant

THIAN KOK WING, 1D: 521668551

E_".""" "% sFw778SE Date of Lass: wua;m:: 08,00 - :59

Claim Type: TP / SNM19D202576C02 Policy/Caver -nn:vsumanmuz

Nutl Nb H
Viehicia Reg,

Policy No. |
Na. GBF7535Y I | VRA/P1961044
(insured}: {C{llmlntl

Repsirer  Borneo Motors (S) Pte Ltd (Pandan) 2 Pandan Crescent, 128462 West Coast - Tel- 66311857

m‘ China Tllplng Insurance (Singapore) Hl. Ltd. (HQ] - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Tan Kah Leong - IJMIF!J
[EMATES XA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tl 8338 7288 -

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 26/06/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED - B

There are-no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS~ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Camplete |

i LA Ll N rmpieied On Cromtod On LOinE




_ Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 12:02 PM

To: Ashlyn Chng; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement (JT) - Accident involving SFW7785E & GBF7535Y DOA
12/06/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Ashlyn,
We rater to your emall of 17.06.2019

wWe will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LEK

Plaace refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you

Regards

Tan Kah Leong

Assisiant Exacutive
Claims Dapartmeant

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
4 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078908
DID (B65) 6389 E183 | F (65) 6222 1033

W: wnw sg eritaiping.com | FB: www facebook comifchinataipingsal
Dicimimas -l aod mny fikes frankmiffed with | is inended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
prmdhonzed deciosurs, wee or dhasermnation of iis message, edher in whole or parfal, is prohibiled I you are nof the mtended recipient. please

by M saicder ammeciatnly. Please delsts the e-mad and any copies of i iherealler

From: Ashlyn Chng [mailto:Ashlyn.Chng @inchcape.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 17 June, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement (IT) - Accident involving SFW7785E & GBF7535Y DDA 12/06/2019

Dear Kah Leong,

We would like 1o choose XING QUO QIANG to conduct the assessment. Please revert with your insured liability.

Regards,

Ashlyn Chng

D: 6631 1874 | F: 6872 7260 | E: Ashiyn.chng@inchcape.com.sq
Inchcape Centre

Level 4, Bodycare Centre
2 Pandan Crescent



Singapore 128462
www borneomotors com sg | www.lexus.com.sg | www.toyotasingapore com.sg | www.hino.com.sg | www suzukicar.com.sg

From: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong Tan@sg cntalping com>
Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2019 9:02 AM

To: Ashlyn Chng <Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg>; Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement (JT) - Accident Involving SFW7785E & GBF7535Y DOA 12/06/2019

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization (Incheape). Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop.
We propose to use ane of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

LOW SAR HUEI

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

HONG FOOK CHOY

CHUA WEIIIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a
single jotnt expert.

You may select one of the listed mator surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single
Joint expert

Thank you
Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Execulive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID (65) 63BO 6183 | F. (65)6222 1033

W: www sgcntaipingcom | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/

i T ol and any fies ransstutfed with it is intsnded anly for (he names feopiants and may contam conficenial informatan Amy
prmnthome s dssinsure. use of tessommamn of this messege, sither in whole or partial, & prohibited ff,il'ﬂll areg nol [ha intended recipient. please

oty M gander msdiglely Please delete ihe =-miall and sy copes of i iherealier

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Thursday, 12 June, 2019 8:55 AM



To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@se cntaiping.com>; Ashlyn Chng®inchcape.com. sg;
SuraidahB Saldi@inchcape com.sg

* Ce: Angie Foo <angie.foo@sg cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: Direct Settlement (JT) - Accident involving SFW7785E & GBF7535Y DOA 12/06/2019

Dear Kah Leong,

Please conduct PRS =TP: SFW7785E {(SNM19D202576) soonest possibile.
File with OIC - Kah Leong - 63896193

From: Ashlyn Chng [mailto:Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 12 lune 2019 5:39 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg entaiping. com>
Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SurajdahB.Sa inchcape.con.sig>
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement (JT) - Accident involving SFW7785E & GBF7535Y DOA 12/06/2019

Hi,
Reference to the above-mentioned,

Please find attached herein a copy of our client’s Accident Report, Damaged Photos & Estimate Invoice for your kind
perusal.

As our client is claiming against your insured GBF7535Y thus would appreciate if you could revert to us on the
liability urgently or we could settle the case under Direct Settlement with Car Rental of @ $130 per day x no. of
days as recommended by your appointed surveyor.

Kindly have your surveyor to contact our Motor Claim Assessor, Joe Tan @ 9742 7757 / 6631 1507 is located at 2

Pandan Crescent / Level 4 for an appointment to inspect our client’s vehicle (currently vehicle NOT in workshop).
for liability cle ly rev i mall.

Your kind attention into the above is greatly appreciated.

Thank you!

Regards,

Ashlyn Chng

D: 6631 1874 | F: 6872 7260 | E: ashlyn.chng@inchcape.com. 54
Inchcape Centre

Level 4, Bodycare Centre
¢ Pandan Crescent
Singapore 128462

www bomeomotors com.sg | www lexus.comsg | www toyotasingapore.com.sg | www.hino.com.sg | www.suzukicar.com.sg

This c-mal and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contaim information that is legally privileged and confidential. If you are not the
intended recipienit, please be advised that you have received this e-muil in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this
commmumication b unmitherized and snictly prohibied, Kindly notify us by replying 1o the sender’s exmall sddress and delete this c-mmil immediately. E-mail
tramsimissrons cannot be guaranieed (o be secure of error-free us information could be mtercepted, cormupied, lost, destroyed, delayed or incomplete. or could
contain vinises We therelbee do not sccept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this e-mmil which anse us a result of e<mail transmisson; and
wums are advesed w0 carry ot your own vings checks and canfirm the accumcy of the contents of this e-mail before relying on it for any purpose

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp: ‘www.symanteccloud. com

This commusil (und s mischment) is intended (or the addressees] only snd contuins information thal is legslly privileged and confidential If you are not the
itended tecimant, pletse be advised that you have reecived this esmail i crror and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing ar copying of this

3



conmmuneatin s enauthorized and strietly probibited. Kindly notly us by replymg (o the sender’s e-mail address and delete this e-mail immediately. E-mail

transmisgions connol be guarmiteed o be sccure or error-free as information could be intcreepted, corrupled, lost, destroyed, delayed or incamplete, or could

-compabn virmees. W therefore do not accept Lability for amy etrors ar amissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise a3 8 result of c-mail ransmission, and
% you we advised 10 carry oul your own virus checks and conlinm the sccuracy of the contents of this e-mail before relying on it for any purpose.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:'www symanteccloud.com




_ Ehiflﬂ Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 3:48 PM

To: ‘Jloe Tan PTCBC, 'taufikh@lkkauto.com’

Cc ‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: SFWT7B5E FOR FINALIZATION DIRECT SETTLEMENT
Hi Joel,

Finalize amount confirmed.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Syr@likkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Ak 51. Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Joe Tan PTCBC [mailto:Joe.Tan@borneomotors.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2019 3:33 PM

To: taufikh@Ikkauto.com

Ce: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Fw: SFW7785E FOR FINALIZATION DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Hi, Mr Taufikh,

The above attached document and before paint photo for finalization
vehicle no. SFW7785E.

The repair amount is $13,558.70 before GST and 09 working days.
Thank you.

Best regards,
Joe Tan,

From: Joe. Tan@borneomotors.com.sg <Joe. Tan@borneomotors.com.sg>
Sent: 30 July 2019 15:21

To: loe Tan PTCBC <joe.Tan@borneomotors.com, sg>

Subject: SFWT7785 FINALIZE

Sent by: [Joe.Tan@borneomotors.com.sg)
Number of Images: 5
Attachment File Type: PDF
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ENTRY DATE & TIME. 13013
SUBANTTED BY. Anguis Tan Horg Ch

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

i Plagse reocert ."_,_.l'l'l_-'_ll:l he datmitn of (e Frouden] o apesd ) [Hhe ClAims rocets
2. This Form must be complalad by tha Pallcyhalder andiar the Autharised Doves

3, Informaton proviced must Be a8 ruthful &nd Gccurnte as posahie Arry willul nesrearesantalion oF witholdie ] al matarial acks may aiow inssFance cornpanies io

reg s policy Eabilily

4. Tha waus and scoeptance ol hia Form by inaurancs companas @ nol an atmission af policy Bakilite an e pad af he insurancs corpanies

5. Any falsa reporting may be referred (o the Police for imvestigation.

& Thm report will ba forwarded by T rsumeds of the GUA Recoms '-.|1.1-'|.1g-ﬁ-1'-ar-' &nire estabianed ty e Genaml nsurance Assocation of Smgapons (GIA) far
archiving and thal copies of fhis mpord will. for & fee ba made available upon apbkcalion by intereslsd parties

r. B y e adgement of Mis repor 10 e insuwmrs, you hoeeeby consant o ihe sFchsving of fhus report 8t ine ceantre ana 10 copas of e repon DEsg maos avalapks
motesad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor 1206/2019 16:55

Date Of Accident 12/0672019 08:10

Exact Location Of Accident BF TRAFFIC LIGHT JUNCTION OF QLD CCK RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Ownar
NRIC No

Email Address

Maoblle Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken

Vehicle Categaory
Insurance Company
Name ol Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage
Fieel Policy

Policy Mumber

Caver Mote Number
Driver

Mame of Dnver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth
Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gendear

Mobile Number

Fax Numbesr

Contaci Number
EMail Agdress

SFW7TTRSE

THIAN KOK WING
SZ166B55I
EKWTHIAN@GMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-96555459
OFFICE-981366686

TOYOTA
WISH-1.8 CVT (A)

NOD

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

VPA/P1961044

THIAN KOK WING
S2166855|

1410211957

INDOOR

DB/0R/1988

20 YEARS AND & MONTHS
MALE

[LOCAL) +85-096555459

OFFICE-9813B666
EKWTHIAN@RGMAIL COM

Paos | of 21



Address

Pasicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company
Il Mo, Relslionship of the Driver with the Insured

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own \Vahicls

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accldenl

Weather Condilions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicls invelved in this accldent?

Number of vehicles (including own vishicla)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other materal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown persan(s)
soliciting/offering acciden! claims assislance

MNumbaer of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reported to the police?

If Yes.Please siate which Police Station

Was nolice af intended Prasacution given?

It Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for altachment?
Was thara any video caplured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registrallon Numbaer
Vahicle Make/ModeliCaolour
Details Of Propearies
Vehicle Calegory

MName ol Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Cantacl! Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Pagsanger (Including Oriver)

BLK 202 PETIR ROAD 816-847
&r02402

[0

OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
WET

ND
3
ND
NO
YES
NO

£

NAME LIM Al FANG
GENDER FEMALE

NO

ND

YES
YES
NO

GBFT7535Y

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

MAHAL INGAM SELVARAJ KARTHIKEYAM

G3062268K
92250871

Page 2

ol 21



DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Numbes
Vehicle MakeModelColour
Details Of Froperties
Vehicle Category

Mamea of Drivar
NRIC/Passport Numbesr
Contact Number

Address

Pasicode

Insurance Company Name
Mature OFf Damaae

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

SGPB222G

PRIVATE CAR

KONG THIAM HOCK(JIANG TIANFLU )

i

79016902

836681833

Fage 3



Invoice Page 1 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

B Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
I"SURANCE Phone 4656224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 D030
ASSDCIATION

Operating Hours Monday to Friday 9am to Spm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: Ma00017738

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Cur Ref Mo GR-18-083733
Date of Request: 1206/2018 Your Rel No Online Purchase

Bormeo Motors {S) Ple Lid
33 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 150098

Dear SirMadam,

Engquiry Date 12/06/2018

Enguiry By Angela Tan Hong Choo

TP Vehicle No GBFT535Y

Accident! Date 1210872019

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle No. | Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tal. No.
GBF7535Y China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid 07/03/2019-06/03/2020 6380 6111
Thank Yaou.

The images provided to you ame taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the Gansral Insurance
Associalion of Singapore and we take no responsibility for thelr accuracy or contents and shall be undes no liability whatsosver for any
lass of damage arising ouf of or in canmection with the reports or thelr imageas

This 1= 8 computer generated document and requires no signaiure

hrtne: Veinoanares merimen comiclamaindes o fm P feehov=MTR cack fuseartinn=dsn o 1/A20M0



rF 3
ZYPEOFCLAIM: Tlop  Dlop/ur  aDs Mca: < e [ BN
MOTOR ACCIDENT REPORT
DateOfReport |2 @ 2glQ Time \X50 Dsteofacident |2 Yy e 2© (9§ nme. DE(O
Exact Location Of Accident f’xrm-c Ar e w e LAt ih ckf— gk C\ll Choe CL , \ga < <A akle.gel, be

Country/S5tate of Loss: & gaporg _' ' Wilayah F ' e |}| Dasul Ehsar Megsil Sembilan Meli) Pahang

atior My

Vehlcle Registr

_L‘r'a-. = . Aag Noifor Co. Vehicle| /NRIC/PP/FIN No - <21 L ( HH‘LI

Mame Of Registened Owner “_\‘. E\'h.:[ 'E:'L\f: LH'I.#-.*{_-'

Vbl Number 9L EEL4 L ematve o GRIZ € (€ ¢ Emalladdress Gkl o @ Yran | ao
Toyolad] Lewu

Manufactures Surukl 0 Hing O Kicidel A
TitaCtLre L ocie l'"'lll }lLt
t Purposa Tor which veticle was being used at ime of accident Normal Lsage ¥ Other iplease specity)
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for repair to your vehbile vag [ Reparting Onky T Third Party \:rrf'

Vehicle Category - Private Cay :/ Commercial Vehicle My

[Name of insurance Company: P\ N\

lype Of Coverage: Comprebensive LF Third Party Third Party Fire and/or Thaft

Flest Falicy: Yes Moy Folicy I Cover Note No; ‘J?{\' _‘E‘ Lq é L

I"Jﬂlf'-" af Dirpwer 1,‘,\, h.i-..,l. rt.n:"'-_ LS el (‘_-q NRICS Passport / FIN No Ca | &, y g{fg L
Date Of Birth \ {- FE‘J'[.L,‘-‘ | q < '_1L |Decupation .;I-.-:r/,/F Outdoar

[pate of Driving Pass 'E‘_} = \ "51. p—_; l.'?b |Gender MWlale

[Mobile Number C'l’lé £ (\_*- (4 4:; 4 Fax No Alternative No

Address: - -1 ?(; .t ? Pl ‘E— 1L if*_". Postal Code f‘_l oo
Emall addreass 24 “_‘H a L\_O i d'ﬁ._._'l. . 1""-:.' b,

Was driver an employee of the "'mll--.{.- -'."‘.'|".'| ¥ Mo -: P -’frx-__.._._: relationstip of the diver with the msured [' [ H-E:ﬂ:h

gmale

¥

“‘:LLI tration hI_IIrILLI |_'1 L,.1||.rr § Chwn Wehicle (IFf applicable)

'nn- ance Company of Dver's Own Vehicle .r applica r:le-

GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE ACCIDENT

Type Of Accident l:ﬂ{:'— C [ ] S A ":'.'|'Jl )
Number of Pastengers in the above vehicle (Including Driver) pa J il mare than 2 Pax Please fill ANNEX B

Name (L W = Y ? HC.-, Gender Male :'Elmn'a,l:f

Weather Conditions: Cleag Raming Others LI (If others, please state condition)

Road Surface "\.'l.'i.'-"gk Dy Others _|_f othery,pleass state condition)

Was any body Injured In the Accident ‘\l-\.l,"r Yes )

Was any Injured conveyed to hasplital by ambulance? Nu‘-rf Y

Was any foreign vehicle myvolved in this acoident s Hr-,_'.’- Yes Vehicie No Yetcle type
Number ol vehicles invalved in the accident ?_

Was there any witness 'Jr\_f- ¥ie f yes, pleate furmish witness -|-=1.1-i.' column below

Witness Name | Contact No | Ernall

Wik there any olher vehicle or property damaged No T _"’v;

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MNo Yes [ Are accident scena photos available far attachment? No [l Ye 1_.."
Wis the accident reported o the palice? ’il-\i’_". & If v, please state which Pollce Station)

Wasi notice of intended Prosecution given! No - | yes pleass state against whom)

| have besn approached by unknown person(s) saliciting/offering aceident claims assistance.  No [ Yes [

sl e Reglstration Numiber - ‘! {4 :—:_" & \f Wehitle Maks /Model/Colou
L ; <
Detads Of Pr

Vahipls C ategory

nameaf Oriver M a Lal'iwaaw.. €el Vasa,; kKarc s ‘v-'-¢_
NAIC/Passport/FIN Numbes (}: < A ?-(:' q | < ‘5‘ NumBes (} 10 __( E
i Code

Insurance Company MNa

Nature OF Damage No. Of Passenger [Including Driver)



1 Feasa repor corréctly the detads of the accidenl 1o SpEsa UD The Slars DIocess
2 Thig Form must be gp gt d leyho isgd Ds

3 Informetion provessd must be a5 truthlul snd sccurste as possible Any w #ul merepresantation of w Ehholding of materiz facts rmay
allow insurance companes 1o repudiate policy liability.

4 The lssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance compames & not an agmssion of policy lebdty on the par of e Insurance
coTPEMES

& Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

& The report w il ba Forw srded by (ha insurere of the GIA Fiecords Management Centre astablished by Ine Genedal nsurance Assocalion
of Singapore (GlA) for archiving and thal copies of ths report w il for a fes be made available upon application by ImMarestad parmes

7. By the lodgemanl of this repart 1o tha insurers, yol harsby consedl to the archiving of this report & the cenire and 1o copies of tha
report being made avaiable aloresaid

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act ([PDPA)

lunderstana. acknow ledge. agree and consent that

18) My nsurer . my w orkshop and the Ganeral insurance Associaban of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitiad io collect, use. diclose
andior process my personal data/personal informetion st aut in this [form] and any other personal nformation provided by me aor
possessed by my nsurer (collectively the “Personal Information’| and diecloss and irensfar auch Personal I ormetion 1o all insurer(s)
wha have insured vehicie(s) nvolved in ths accident (all insurer(s) w ho have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall ba
colactively referrad to as the “Insurers”’), the lnsurers’ brw yergdlaw frme the Monstary Authority of Singapora and any relevani
government agency/autharlly (such as the polica), for the purpose(s) of |

(I} processing, handling andfor dealing w #h my claims including the settiemant of the claims and any necessary Invesligations relating o
the clams,

{0} imvestigating the accdent andfor my claims,

(il carrying autl and/or daakng w ith my NS IFUCTIONS oF résponang e any enqurss Dy me;

(i) administering my claims (including the maiing of correspondence. statements, invoices reporis or nolices o ma, w hich could invalve
disclcaure of certain parsonal data aboul me to bring about delivary of the same as wall as on Me extarnal covar of envalopes/mad
packages), andior

{v] complying w ith applicabile law in adminislering, procassing, handing and/or dealing w ith my clairs.

(cobectively the "Purposaes”’|

(b} all msurer(s) wno heve msured vahicla(s) mvolved in this accdent and the Insurers’ law yersfaw firme, may/ars permitted 1o coliect,
usa, tsclose andior proceds my Personal Inforrmation for one of more of the above Purposes, and

(] my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of ihe Insurers andlor GIA, fo ther thrd parly servica providers or sgents
{inchuding thair law yersflaw firms ). whch may be sited outside of Sngapors, for one or more of the above Purnos

%L&l\_—‘/] vl

Policynolder's Signature /Bate &  Drwvec's Signature (f ariver @ nol ine policyhalder) f Cate  Witndssgd by Seporting Cantre

Time t:"t"'b*ﬁ'& & Time Paraones]
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" Describe Clrcumstances of the Accident

(A velo e\ L I1LLE el waveiling als | O\ c'-l..m
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Declaration

We ceclare ihe foregomg pamiculars are WU N &YEry rEspect

C&;ﬁmﬁ ‘Z[L[ﬁ

Policy holder s Sgnatura ll:hta i Oriver's Sgnature (F driver 5 nol the pobcyholdar) | Date Mnuseﬁ'ﬁﬁnmnn@ Cantra
& Tirre Farsonnal

o s



ANMEX

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
L r} .-) ":— Vehicle Make/Model/Colout

P Tat Lo
[& Na
Nature Of Damage No. Of Passenger (Including Drives
Vehicle Registration Number Vehicle Make/Model/Colow
etails Of Propert mage In Acodent
MNam ofF L f
NRIC/Passoort/FIN Numbes vttt Nom B
Address Postal Code

1L ENCE mpEny

daITE

Nature OFf Damage No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4

Viehicle Regiatration Number Vehicle Maks/Madel/Colou

Details OF Properties Damage In Accident

Name of Orive

NRIC/Paisport(FIN Numbs ntact Number
Address Postil Code
nsurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage No. Of Passenger |Including Driver)
Vehicle Registration Number Vehicle Make/Madel /Calour
Detalls Of Properties Damage in Acoident
Name of v
NRIC/Parsport/FIN Number Contact Numbe:

JOre 1 e
Insurance Company Name
Nature O Damage Mo. OF Passenger [Including Drives
Name Approwmate Age
Al 1 fe
Injuries Sustained jjured person in which vehicle
Were seat belt wom?  Yes | No Were injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? Yes O N
Name Approwimate Age
Agdiess gtal |
Imjur [TLAETTE Injured per ek eh
Were szal balt worn? Yes | M Waere injured conveved to hospital by ambulance? Yes Mo
MNams Approxmates Age
Address Pasl e

uria 11 F & e QR gl i
Were seat belt tn? Ye N Nere injured Lonveyed to hospltal by ambulancs Vs | Mo
MNams Approximate Ags
b tal Code

LTk T | Lire (]
WET el baelt T Y VeEr it e I pital ikl A



. AA Tower, Singapore 068811

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
B Shenplon Way, #24-01

Custamer Centre #01-21 .

Tel 1800 BBO4EB8  Fax.-

Wabsite:www.axa.com.sg

GST Ragistration Numbar: 120903512M '
cunlomer carefiaxn com 59

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

aMotor Vahicles (Third-Farty Riszks and Conpensation) Act. (Chaptar 153) sMotor Vehicles (Thicd-Pacty
Einka and Compeanhsatlion] Rules. 1960 s pBoad Transpert Act. 1387 (Malaysial sMotor Vehicles (Thitcd-
Pacty Risks) Rales, 1335 (Malaysia)

CERTIFICATE NC. : VPA/P1961044 Account No. : 14885
Coverage : Comprehensive

Sum' Insured : Market Value At The Time Of Loss

Hame of Policy Holder : THIAN KOE WING

Vehicle Hegistration No. : SFW1THSE

Pericd of Insurance : From 26/07/2017 To 25/07/2019 (Both Dates Inclusive)

IPIHBOHE OR CLASSES OF PERSCONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE*®

la) The Polleyholdsr
The Policyholder may alse drive a Motor Car fnob pelonging to or not hired (under a
hire purchase agreement or octherwiss|l to him or his employer or his partner

(b} Any other person who ia driving on the Poalicyholder's arder of with hia permission

Provided thit the person driving is permitted lfn accordance with the licensing or other
laws or reguliations to drive the Motor Vehicls or has besen s¢ permitted and 1s not
disqualified by order of a Court of Law or By rsaspn of any enactment or regulatisn in
that beshalf from driving the HMotor Vehicle.,

LIMITATIONS AS TO USE*

Use only for soclal, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder's business
The pollcy doas not cover = usa for hire or reward, racing, pace-making, ralliabllity
trial, spesdtesting, the carriage of goods other than mamples in connection with any
trads or busin=ss or use for any purpose in connection with motor trade; or when ths
Motor Car, whather stationscy, in use or otherwise, ls in or on, & racing track,
cirecult, route, course aor any other roads by whataver nams callsd that are typically
ussd for raclng, pace-making or such similar purposes.

Basic Own Damage Excess : 5GD 500.00

An hdditlonal Excess is applicable as follows:

55500.00 for Unnamed Authorized Driver &/or Declared Young & Inexperienced Driver.
5£5,000.00 for Undeclared Young and Inexperienced Driver.

[Flease refer to your policy on the t&rms & conditions)

* Limitations rendeared (npopecative by Saction B of cthe Metor Vehicles [(Third-Parcy Risks and
Compensation) Act, (Chapter 18%) and Section 3% of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysla), are not
o Included under these hoadings.

I/Ha heareby certify that the policy to which this Certificate relates (s issuad in accordance with the
provisionae of the Motor Vehlicles |(Third Party Rlsks and Compensationl Act, [Chapter 189} and Part [V
2f the Foac Tranasport Ack, 1387 (Malaymial.

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

e

ARuthorized Signature
Iasued by - SGIJTSK2 on 31/07/2017

IMPORTANT -

Poliepholders are warsnsd that on the sale of a4 mptor vehicle they must surrondér che Certificite of
Insurance and tha Policy to tha lnsurance compary. If the Certificate af Insurance haszs bean last ar
destroyed a Ststufory Declaraticen to the =ffsct msust be made. Fallure o comply with rthia
ugé.a&:;ﬁn is an offenc= under cthe Motor Vehicle (Third-Party Risks and Compensation Act (Cap.
159} .

The Pramium WNarranty Clavse r=guires the premium o be pald iIn full within a specific peried
failing which chere would be no lfability under the policy. renewal certificate, covernote and
endorsement etc.
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B 14 Feb 1057
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& TOYOTA |

Co Reg Np
GST Reg No

: 196700086Z
MR-8500000-9

Derwndoad "My Toyota S6° app on Playstore or Appstore to acess ,Lm ount & more!

Accoiin Mo
A cound Detal

i | $1000020 /TPCLAIM

ey pommaint Mg

THIRD PARTY CLAIM

0
Dowunent Dats
19/06/2019

TEar T ko ey Daz Veh Reqg Mo Kiomagar
17 HPXNP 86 ZGE20R 26/07/2017 SFWTTHSE o

hasth MO Engina Nd Teria Service Enginess
mpﬂm‘l‘_ll_ﬂ_ zl_._ﬂ_.lii.'.l_iil GG = _Jn! T___Jnf SEQ'

b Part s Deacrigtiar

i1/ X BP-SUNDRY BUNDRIES
T/P CLAIM ACC DATE:12/06/19
TOW/DRIVE INM: EXCESS:

DATE-IN: DATE SURVEY:
HO OF REPAIR DAYS:
_ BY: AUTHORISED ON:

2B BP-LAB2 TDO CHECK WIRING AND LIGHTS FUNCTIONING

| AND CARRY OUT WATER LEAK.

3|8 [AP-ECU2 TO RESET ECU AND REFROGRAMME

4! B BP-LAR2 TO DRILL HOLE AND RE-INSTALL REAR SENSOR

5§ B BP-LABZ TO RAEMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE
COMPONENT AND MECHANISHMTO NEW TAILGATE.

€ Z BP-SLANT ‘SuEeEY SEALANT (NETT) ptl

7 8 BP-wWS2 TO REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL HEAR WINDSCREENW
GLASS TO EMABLE REPAIR,

8/ B BP-LABZ TO REMOVE ALL NECESARY DAMAGED PARTS, REFP
LACE, REPAIR AND STRAIGHTEN REAR END PANEL,REAR 34
TAILGATE, BUMPER AND AFFECTED REAR PORTION
OF CAR.

Barneo Mistors b the bnk suthorised workabop to malntain vour Towote. Sersice youe Togoth every
o e ebt T or CICE N Mrmy o T 1 Onmg=s Ters |"|:'_|t'r'|_||r,w,]-| ardy ferrwhits. Condimions .1|';"'|r'
Borneo Motors sh g ot i gyt
e Repasrer of the following: i
* To remarrey bekrn'afer siray painting RETIS| ——
= To Sagtey demaced naetly | during resurery
— — » Par prices ais Lubac ko sontamation
= Third party survey @ on 8 “Wilhoul Priudce” baa
o NG Wi OAMCITGATE] 11 WG )
* SuppiemneriaTy temiy) R RTT [ e reopen
st o bl approvel lmen srane L. 0y -
1O SECURITY GLIAHL Ach ] I“Wﬁi_—
FLEASE ALLDW THE UNDOEFRMERT T l?fﬂﬁf:ﬂl!
VEHILLE TDLEAVE THE COMPs w-__
WVEMICLE M
SFW7785E T
CUSTOMER FH BORNED MOTORS (SINGARORE) FTE LTD

Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd

nferg Sorvice Bookang
WMH'M‘J.!NT.U] v

Toyota Bodycace Centra
No. 2 Pandan Crascant

Singapore 128462
— Tal no.: GEIT 11080

Ciriterener Detall

Mr Thian Kok Wing
202 Petir Road

#16-647
Singapore 670202

Mobile: 96555459

WIF No Order No/Apmarks |
45926 84/TP/SFWITBSE |
Veliche It Collected On
— -—fj'-f-'-'-'- G.Pﬂ ""f_""f"""' 0,00
I Oy Lt Prive D % | Amount
1 ! T
ame | 57 100.00
. Y20
“180.00
< 180.00
“"360.00
"fﬂﬂ'.m
/ 462.00 |
'T'%a 5040.00

T h-'-—j"‘f'f‘l'? e
“Wf 1ilv hae 250

B i ) s
. ‘H-/f

Amount Due



' B M (Si ) Pte Ltd
@ TOYOTA e

WiV toyotE.Com.ag
CoRegNp : 196700086Z

GST Reg No : MR-8500000-9 Toyota Bodycace Centre
= b - Mo. 2 Pandan Crescent
Download “My Toyota SG° app on Playstare or Appstore (o access ,'Lmrmmﬁ more singapore 128462
= —  TActonni Mo Tel no,.: 6631 1198
Acoouiint Detill n Custarmer Detadl |
51000020 / TPCLAIM ) B N
SR Document No R Mr Thian Kok Hinq
202 Petir Foad
0 #16-647
o - = Singapore 670202
Mobile: 96555459
19/06/2019
YEd Maki Mode Arg Do VT W Mo KA WIF o Crder Na/Remark:
17 HPXNP 856 IGEZ0R 26/07/2017 SFWT785E 0 45926  84/TP/SFWI1785E |
Chawils No Englive Mo Tetrmma Service Enginest Vehlthe In Callgcted On
JTDGGZOWEDJ007149 23R1963641 &0 Joe Tan Joo Seng --_!T—I_--—- 0.00 --/--/--—— 0.00
beiby P st [ Fhgrt g | Oy I Liviif Prips Dhae % | Aot |
TE- e 1 [ I"iﬁg ]
9 B BP-RES TO SPRAY PAINT ON DAMAGED AFFECTED REAR 3892.00
_ PORTION OF CAR. '
10| 1 T52159-€8907 REAF. EUMPER COVER, 1.00| 584.70 d-lf 584.70
11| 2 |852161-0K040 PIECE, RR BUMPER | 10.00| 4.00 ' 40.00
12| 3 T52156-68030 L/RR BUMFER SUPPORT, 1.00| 95.907 w1 Y 95,90
13 4 TS2155-68030 R/RR BUMPER SUPPORT, 1.00/ 95.90 i’ | 95,90
14 5 T5E2576-68020 L/R SIDE BFR RETAINER, 1.00 45.307 < 45,30
15| 6 T52575-68020 R/R SIDE BPR RETAINER, 1.00  45.307 KL 45,30
16| 7 'T81920-13022 L/R BUMPER REFLECTOR, 1.00) 5§9.10% ¥59.10 |
17/ 8 TB1910-13022 R/R BUMPFER REFLECTOR, 1.00 59.10xX *59.10
18| @ S5PIOG1-12010 8V9 BVS SENSONS ALTI 1.00 151.60 pv™ 151.60
15: 0 Te7005-68041 PANEL ASSY,BACK DOCR 1.00 1456.20 H"" 1456.20
20 1 T6e7881-68030 RR BACK DOOR W/STRIP, 1.00| Jil.ﬁﬂ‘fﬂ-"f 331.50
21/ 2 'TeB8l05-68071 REAR BACK DOOR GLASS, ffl‘h{": 1.00 1029.40 I"-lf’ 1029.40
223 T21000-20 HIEKA 182010 SIKA TACK GOl (BLA Z2.00 108.00 F“‘::, 216.00
23 4 TZ1000-22 SIFKA 207. G+P ADHESIVE PRIMER 1.00 200.00 M 200.00
24 5 TTe8Zl-68070 PROTECTOR, BACK DOOR 1.00 9.20 "‘"“':r 9.20
25 6 'TE9350-28151 LOCK ASSY, BACK DOOR 1.00 'lﬂ'a'.'ﬂﬂ"‘i 407.00
26/ 7 T76811-68130 GARNISH, BACK DOOR, 1.00 286,30 ‘l?"’; 286.30
27 8 T75444-6B010 LUGGAGE “VALVE MATIC * 1.00 40.50 T 40.50
Barneo Mitors M the only suthorised workahop to malntain vods Toyota. Servioe vour Togold every
o e o LEDOCES K doeer Teemaner corm=s Tl '|::||;'|'_H|-..'|.|'.|l".|r'1-|ru—-wl'r L ondIons agpty | B _ B B
IB"..l'rnIEf..lHutll;f'll. o, st o iy, Toval
| 1 of wal
| Pl
] Amount Due
L EASE FLAN Al S PER FONAS | 3938524
IO SECURITY GLARD 3938524
DATE
PLEASE ALLDOW THE UNDERMENTHINED Tina 1g;ﬁﬁ!2ﬁ19
. roly : W . 14:53
WERICLE TN LEAYVE THE COMPaNy PREM|SE T
MO iy @ Bomeo Motors
B A LIRE

CUSTOMER FOR BORNED MOTORS (SINGAPORE} PTE LTD



& TOYOTA

CoReg N
GST Reg Nao

Download "My Toyota SG™ app on Playstore or

: 1967000862
: MR-8500000-9

Ad oot Detal

THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Atcount Mo

51000020 /TPCLAIM

Clarummannt Ny

Appstore to access your 1oyola HJ ACcount & more!

Borneo Motors (Singaponsy Rte Ltd

Cnihmae: Servion Booking

W loy ola CmmLag

Toyota Bodycare Centre
No.  Fandan Crascent

Singapore 128462
- Tal mo.s G631 1188

C pctoemer Dt

Mr Thian Kok Wing |
Z0Z Yetir Moad

0 #16-647
| . Singapore 670202
Diotummenit Dot
Mobile: 98555459
15/06/2019
fi M Moe Heg it Vieh Heg Mo Kbt tet WIF No Order NosRermaris
17 HPXNF 56 EZGEZOR 26/07/2017 5!‘!_'1’785! D 45926 B4/TP/SFWT785E
Fmaal E ruyime Min s Sopuice Ll s Viebde b e Callerted On
JTDGGZOWE0J007149 2ZR1963641 60 Joe Tan Joo Seng —f=—f——— 0,00 =—=f==/—— 0.00
i kb Parts Descoption Ity Lintt Price Hat % | Amagnt
28 9 T90975-02086 TOYOTA SYMBOL EMBLEM, :
29/ 0 L90269-06017 RIVET 2.00 7§ §Em‘f 34
30 1 TE7935-68020 BO PLATE BACK DOOR 1.00 294.00 7 J| 294.00
31 2 T67750-68020 B1 BOARD ASSY, BACK 1.000 358,90 7 358. 90
32; 3 T74811-13010 c2 HANDLE, DOOR PULL 1.00/ 19.50% 19.50
33| 4 T81591-68020 LENS & BODY, HR 1.00 290,30t 7 290,30
34/ 5 T81581-68020 LENS & BODY, RR 1.00  290. aua--f 290.30
35/ & T04562-12010 W/SCREEN GLS DAM KIT, 1.00 103, our'ﬂ- 103.00
36: 7 T76B17-50010 CLIP, BACK DOCR 4.00 2.00 it 8.00
37 B TS5B307-68031 REAF LOWER FLR PANEL, 1.00 529,60 7. H" 529.60
38 9 T52181-68010 REAR BUMPER ARM,. 2.00| £3,107 ./t 106,20
39 0 TB9997-30070 ELECTRICAL ANTENNA, 1.00, 163,707 X 163.70
40/ 1 TB1561-68062 LENS, RR COMB LH 1.00,  350.20] X 350.20
ui 2 TB1551-68062 LENS & BODY, RR 1.00 350,207 « ‘ 350.20
|
|
|
Barnes Motors & The ol athorset warksbop W et an wour Toyota Sena yous Togota reery ‘
6 reatarith oo 1OLDONY b [t Covrvhes First) boveny jiry i lr'l.. wersefita. CorkdMions applh . —
Bornes Motars | Cutomery Sighutin hange Saminsry Total 18, 551. 90
b S . §,0985.50 GST 7.00% 1,298, 63
i 9,994.40 ...
| 462.00 00
| i 0,00 |
- 0.00 | & b
! . - mount Due 19' 850.53
e e R 3938525
[0 SECLRITY GUARE 3938525
DATE
FLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 19{25!=°19
VEMICLE 10D LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES 14:53
SFWITB5E T .
HE

CUSTOMER

FON AORNED MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTELTD



@ TOYOTA ot L R B
CoRdgNo  : 1967000862 T F” C:L.f'}[i"l | wwmm“ Centre

GSTRegNo : MR-8500000-9 ESTIMATE mo. 2 Tandsn Crescent
Download "My Toyata SG™app an Haysmre or App-ature to access your Toyota ME account & more! Tel mo.: €631 1184

Account Detall  [Account Ko Customer Detal

51000003 /ICCI1 -
China Taiping Insurance [5) Pte Ltd Mr Thian Kok Wing

g 3 Anson Road . Document Ko 202 Petir Road

#1E=00 Springleaal Tousr R #16-647

Singapore 073909 Singapore 670202

Attni Motor Cladims Dept Uocument Date Mobile: 96555459
3 | ...30407/2019,

Year Make Maodel Reg Date Vieh Reg No Kilometers WIP No Order Na/Remarks

17 HPXNP 86 IGE20R 26/07/2017 SFWITHS5E o 45926 B84/TP/SFWTTB5E

ChassisNo EngineNo Terms Service Engineer Vehicke In Collected On

mmnli “ZBR1963641° o0 Joe Tan Joo Seng 22/07/201% B.00 30/07/201% 18.00

|
L |Ca Joh/Parts Description Oty Unit Price Disc % Amoum

|
I X |BPF-SUNDRY  SUNDAIES | 50.00

T/P CLAIM{CHINA TAIPING) ACC DATE:12/06/19 '

TOW/DRIVE: IN:DRIVE -

DATE-IN:Z2/0%/19% DATE SURVEY:19/06/1%

HO OF REPAIR DAYS:09 DAYS

BY : LKK-TAUFIKH AUTHORISED ON:09/07/19

IBE-LABZ TO CHECEK WIRING AND LIGHTS FUNCTIONING 44 122.40
AND CARRY OUT WATER LEAK.

BP-ECU2 TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRAMME 18 180.00

BP-LAB2 TO DRILL HOLE AND RE-INSTALL REAR SENSOR 44 180.00

L
e o

|BP-LAB2 TO REMOVE AND TRAMSFER REAR TAILGATE = 160.00
COMPOMENT AMD MECHAMISHMTO HEW TAILGATE.
BP-SLANT SUPPLY SERLANT (NETT) 120.00
BP-LARZ TO REMOVE ALL NECESARY DAMAGED PARTS,REF * 2880.00
LACE, REPAIR AND STRAIGHTEN REAR END PANEL, REAR
TAILGATE, BUMFER AND AFFECTED REAR PORTICH

OF CAR.

8|8 |BP-RES2 TC SPRAY PAINT ON DAMAGED AFFECTED REAR s | 2950.00
PORTION OF CAR.

=
o

Borrea Mators = the ondy sethorsed workshop tomasmtan your Togr e Senics your Togtls ey | |
i monthe or 10,000 ken (uhilchemaer comes first) ta enjoy warmanty benefits. Conditions apgly

Fur & on behall of |
Borneo Motors |

Cuntomer's Signature Change Sammary Tatal
i Pleane prirowledpe receipt of vehicle | Parts

Labdwmgr
Materials Lesx
LubremtionFuld
|I Othiers

Amount Due

PLLASRE TlAE AgCiss] # BPCIRATT D Likel 4G4OHEE
TOSECURITY GUARD 40 4085-:
DATE 3o/f07/2019
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 15:10
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES

VEHILLENO  SPWTTBSE . Borneo Motol

SIGNWATURE
CUSTOMER FOR BORNED MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTELTD



& TOYOTA

RégNo : 1967000862
GSTRegNo : MR-8500000-9

Downlaad “My Toyota SG° app on Playstore or Appstore to access your Toyota ME account & mare!

ESTIMATE

Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Lt
Online Service Booking ;

WW Cantre

Mo. T Fandan Crescent

Aingapore 1284432
Tel no.: G621 1188

Account Detall Mm::::n 03 /1CCT1 Customer Detail
5 ——
China Taiping Insursnce (8] Pra Ltd . Mr Thian Fok Wing
3 Anson Road Document Ko 202 Petir Road
#16-00 Springleaf Towsr $16-647
Singapore 079509 Singapore 670202
Attn: Moktor Clai £
B Document Date Mcbile: 96555459
30/07/2019
Year Make Maodel Reg Date \ieh Reg No Kilameters WIP No Crder No/Remarks
17 HPFXHP 56 IGEZ0R 26/07/2017 SFWTTBSE 0 45926 B4/TP/SFWTTE5E
Chassis No Engine Na Terms Service Engineer Vehicle in Caollected On
JTDEGZOWE0J007149 2ZR1963641 &0 Joe Tan Joo Seng 22/07/201% 8.00 30/07/201% 18.00
L |Cd Job/Parts Description Oy Urit Price Crisz % Amaount
2 B |BP-WS TO REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEWN * 462.00
GLASE TO ENABLE REFAIR.
10| 1 |T52155-68907 COVER, RR BUMPER 1.00 5684.70 584.70
11| 2 [552161-0XO40 PIECE,RR BUMPER 10.00 4.00 40.00
12| 3 |TS52155-68030 EUPPORT RR BUMPER RH 1.00 95.90 95.90
13| 4 |EPZ0E1-12010 BVY 8V9 SENSONS ALTIS/WISH/PREVIA 1.00 151.60 151.60
14 5 |T&7005-68041 FANEL ASSY, BACK DOOR 1.00 1456.20 1456.20
15| & |TGTEE1-6B0O30 WEATHERSTRIF, BACK 1.00 331.50 331.50
16| 7 |[T6B105-68071 GLASS BACK DOOR 1.000 1029.40 1029.40
17| 8 [T21000-20 EIKA 210002-0 TACK GO! (BLACK] 8G 2.00 108.00 216.00
18| & |T21000-22 EIKA 210002-2 G+P 207 ADHESIVE PRI} l-WE 200.00 200.00
19| 0 |T76821-6B0T0 PFROTECTOR, BACK DOOR 1.00 9.20 9.20
20| 1 [|T69350-28151 LOCK ASSY, BACKE DOOR 1.00 407.00 407.00
21| 2 |T75444-68010 PLATE, LUGGAGE COMPT 1.00 40.50 40.50
22| 3 (T90975-02086 EMELEM, SYMBOL 1.00 T2.20 J2.20
23| 4 [T90269-06017 RIVET 2.00 3.20 6. 40
24| 5 |TB1591-68020 LENS & BODY, RR 1.00 290.30 2920.30
25| & |TB1581-68020 LENS & BODY, RR 1.00 290,30 290.30
26| 7 [TO4562-12010 DAM KIT, WINDOW GLASS 1.00 103.00 103.00
27, 8 [T76817-50010 CLIP, BACK DOOR 4.00 2.00 | 8.00
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Adjuster Report

Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreqne 1sesoriser
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Tel: 62568-3561 Fax: 6844-8805

Singapore 408833
Email: suri@ikkaulo.com;assignmentsi@|kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI18010654/T15D3N2

Date: 06/08/2018
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance :
et (Singapore) Ple. Ltd Policy No: DMCVSN1719051902
Claimant FWTT Insured
Vehicle No : S L Vehicle No : GBF7535Y
: MNature of Claim
Date of Loss: 12/06/2018 Claim: TP No: SHNM18D202576C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SFWTTBSE
Make & Model: TOYOTA WISH, 1.8 CVT (A) Engine Ne: 2ZR1963641
Reg. Date: 26/07/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: JTDGG20WE0J00T 149
Colour: Purple Odomaeter: 33920 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabls): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/65R 16 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R 16
Front Left Side: Goodysar 6 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear § mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 8 mm
The above values represent the remaining yre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts B,315.50 6.424.30 1,881.20 22.74
Miscellanecus ltams D.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,236.40 7.134.40 3,102.00 30.30
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 18.551.90 13.558.70 4,983.20 26.91
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (58) 1,288,623 949 11 349 52 26.91
Nett Amount (S§) 19,850.53 14,507.81 5,342.72 26.91
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17/06/2018
Date Inspected: 19/06/2018 Inspected At: Borneo Motors (S) Pte Lid (Pandan)
2 Pandan Crescent
Singapore 128462
Estimated Period of Repair: 9.0 days

Adjuster; MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID

Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report repressnis our findings af the fme and place of inspection stated Herein, Such inspection has boen carmed ouf fa e bast of our
knowiedge and ability buf any other Natwity under any other circumstances i harod )y expressly srchided

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 6/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3
REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 06 Aug 2018) |
!PII'I:I: M1-MPV TOYOTA WISH 1.8 CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0) |
!Lahour: Repairers (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Pr|nl Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SFW77B5E)

lwlldlly: These estimales are valid only if they contain the prinl code (above) on all estimale pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

|Furlh|r Info: tems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk * |

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *SUNDRIES Mecessary 100.00FS *50.00 FS
2 1 *REAR BUMPER COVER Deformed 584.70FS  *584.70FS
3 10 *PIECE,RR BUMPER Necessary 40.00 FS *40.00 FS
4 1 *L/RR BUMPER SUPPORT Mol Necessary 9590 FS “FS
5 1 *R/RR BUMPER SUPPORT Necessary 9590Fs *95.80F5
2] 1 *L/R SIDE BPR RETAINER Mot Necessary 45.30FS *-FS
7 1 *R/R SIDE BPR RETAINER Mol Necessary 45 30FSs *-FS
8 1 *U/R BUMPER REFLECTOR Not Necessary 59.10FS “-FS
9 1 *R/R BUMPER REFLECTOR Mol Necessary 58,10FS *-FS
10 1 *BVE SENSONS ALTI Mol Working 151.60FS *151.60FS
1 1 *PANEL ASSY,BACK DOOR Bent 1456.20FS *1.456.20FS
12 1 *RR BACK DOOR WISTRIP Twisled 331.50FS *331.50Fs
13 1 *REAR BACK DOOR GLASS Necessary 1,02940FS "1.02940FS
14 2 *SIKA 182010 SIKA TACK GO (BLA) MNecessary 216.00FS "MB00FS
15 1 *SIKA 207.G+P ADHESIVE PRIMER Necessary 200.00FS  *200.00FS
18 1 *PROTECTOR,BACK DOOR Necessary 9.20FS *D20FS
17 1 *LOCK ASSY BACK DOOR Denled 407.00FS 407 DOFS
18 1 *GARNISH,BACK DOOR Distorted 286.30F5 *286.30FS
19 1 *LUGGAGE VALVE MATIC MNecessary 40.50FS *40.50FS
20 1 “TOYOTA SYMBOL EMBLEM Necessary 72 20FS “72.20FS
21 2 *RIVET MNecessary 6.40F5 ‘6.40FS
2 1 *PLATE BACK DOOR Not Necessary 264 00FS *.FS
23 1 *BOARD ASSY,.BACK Mot Necessary 358.90FS “FS
24 1 *HANDLE.DOOR PULL Not Necessary 19.50F5 “.F5
25 1 *LENS & BODY,RR Cut 200.30FS  *290.30FS
28 1 *LENS & BODY,RR Cul 290.30FS *200.30FS
2 1 *W/SCREEN GLS DAM KIT Necessary 103.00FS "103.00FS
28 4 *CLIP,BACK DOOR Necessary B.OOFS *B.00FS
29 1 ‘REAR LOWER FLR PANEL Bent 520.60FS *52960FS
B0 2 *REAR BUMPER ARM Benl 106.20FS *106.20FS
N 1 *ELECTRICAL ANTENNA Mol Necessary 163.70FS *-FS
2 1 *LENS,RR COMB LH Nol Necessary 350.20FS *-FS
33 1 *LENS & BODY,RR Nol Necessary 350.20FS *-Fs
34 1 *SEALANT Necessary 12000FS *120.00FS
FeFranchise part. 5=5pchell

Total Parts (5%) 8.315.50 6,424.30

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, |
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 6/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
Neo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO CHECK WIRING AND LIGHTS FUNCTIONING AND New 122 .40 122.40
CARRY OUT WATER LEAK
2 TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRAMME New 180.00 180.00
3 TO DRILL HOLE AND RE-INSTALL REAR SENSOR New 180.00 180.00
4 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE New 350.00 360.00
COMPOMNENT AND MECHANISMMTO TO NEW TAILGATE
5 TO REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN New 462.00 462.00
GLASS TO ENABLE REPAIR
6 TO REMOVE ALL NECESSARY DAMAGED MNew 5.040.00 2.B80.00
PARTS,REPLACE,REPAIR AND STRAIGHTEN REAR END
PANEL REAR TAILGATE,BUMPER AND AFFECTED
REAR PORTION OF CAR
T TO SPRAY PAINT ON DAMAGED AFFECTED REAR New 3.892.00 2.850.00
PORTION OF CAR
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 10,236.40 7,134.40

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 6/8/2019



